
 

September 16, 2021 
 
Dylan Mulfinger  
City Administrator  
City of Oelwein  
20 2nd Ave SW  
Oelwein, IA  50662 
 
RE: City of Oelwein  
 Charles St. Viaduct Hazard Mitigation, 2021 
 Bid Results 

Project No.: 21135 
 
Dear Dylan: 
 
In accordance with owner instructions, bids for the Charles St. Viaduct Hazard Mitigation, 2021 project 
were opened and read at 10:00 a.m. on September 16, 2021.  One (1) bid was received for this project. 
A tabulation of the bids is enclosed. 
 
After reviewing the bids, it was determined the low bid was submitted by E & H Restoration, LLC of 
Davenport, Iowa, in the amount of $291,268.00. 
 
The engineer's estimate for this project was $50,000.00.  The low bid of $291,268.00 is $241,268.00 or 
582% above the engineer’s estimate.  Origin Design recommends rejecting this bid.   
 
Sincerely, 
Origin Design Co. 
 
 
 
Nate Miller, PE 
Project Manager 
 
 



NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 Mobilization 1 LS $40,908.00 $40,908.00
2 Traffic Control 1 LS $8,000.00 $8,000.00
3 Overhead Removal 5,000 SF $45.00 $225,000.00
4 Selective Demolition, West End 80 LF $120.00 $9,600.00
5 West End Encapsulation 80 LF $97.00 $7,760.00

Total Base Bid $291,268.00
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E & H RESTORATION, LLC

CHARLES ST. VIADUCT HAZARD MITIGATION, 2021
BID TABULATION

CITY OF OELWEIN

QUANTITY


	Bid Tab.pdf
	Page 1


